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Gary; Aaron

From: Vance, Vaughn

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2001 2:42 PM
To: Gary, Aaron

Subject: RE: Redraft of 99 AB-331

Aaron:

The amendment to AB331, related to recreational fishing businesses, is fine. Please roll it into the redraft. I'm not sure
that the message was correctly forwarded to you if you are dealing with a Senate bill.

Let me know if you have further questions.

VAUGHN L. VANCE for
Senator Roger Breske

----- Original Message-----

From: Gary, Aaron

Sent: Thursday, October 11, 2001 4:05 PM
To: Vance, Vaughn

Subject: Redraft of 99 AB-331

Vaughn,

Mary Gibson-Glass passed along to me your request for a redraft of 1999 SB-331. Last session, assembly
substitute amendment 1 was offered and adopted by the assembly, and this substitute amendment, rather than the

original bill, passed the assembly. Do you want the redraft to be based on the original bill or the substitute
amendment? Thanks. Aaron

Aaron R. Gary

Legislative Attorney
Legislative Reference Bureau
608.261.6926 (voice)
608.264.6948 (fax)
aaron.gary @legis.state.wi.us
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AN ACT to create 125.07 (3) (a) 3r. of the statutes; relating to: the prohibition

against underage persons entering or being on any premises operating under

an alcohol beverage license.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, a person who has not reached the legal drinking age (21
years of age), and who is not accompanied by his or her parent, guardian, or spouse
who has attained the legal drinking age, may not enter or be on any premises for
which a license or permit for the retail sale of aleohol beverages has been issued.
Current law also provides for various exceptions to this prohibition. One such
exception is that a person who has not reached the legal drinking age may enter or
be in a bowling center, a regularly established athletic field, or a stadium at which
alcohol beverages are sold, or at an outdoor volleyball court immediately adjacent to
premises licensed to sell alcohol beverages. This bill provides that an
unaccompanied person who has not reached the legal drinking age may enter or be
on premises licensed to sell alcohol beverages at retail if the premises are a privately
owned recreational fishing facility open to the public and registered with the
department of agriculture, trade and consumer protection.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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SECTION 1

SECTION 1. 125.07 (3) (a) 3r.‘ﬁ' the statutes is created to read:
125.07 (3) (a) 3r. Any privately owned business that exists to provide

recreational fishing opportunities to the public for a fee and that is registered under

s. 956.60 (3m).

(END)
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October 15, 2001
MEMORANDUM
To: Senator Breske
From: Aaron R. Gary, Attorney
Re: LRB-3996/1 Prohibition of minor on premises where alcohol beverages are served

The attached draft was prepared at your request. Please review it carefully to ensure that it is
accurate and satisfies your intent. If it does and you would like it jacketed for introduction,
please indicate below for which house you would like the draft jacketed and return this
memorandum to our office. If you have any questions about jacketing, please call our program
assistants at 266-3561. Please allow one day for jacketing. -

JACKET FOR ASSEMBLY J JACKET FOR SENATE

If yoﬁ have any questions concerning the attached draft, or would like to have it redrafted,
please contact me at (608) 261-6926 or at the address indicated at the top of this memorandum.

If the last paragraph of the analysis states that a fiscal estimate will be prepared, the LRB will
request that it be prepared after the draft is introduced. You may obtain a fiscal estimate on the
‘attached draft before it is introduced by calling our program assistants at 266-3561. Please note
that if you have previously requested that a fiscal estimate be prepared on an earlier version of

this draft, you will need to call our program assistants in order to obtain a fiscal estimate on this
version before it is introduced.

Please call our program assistants at 266-3561 if you have any questions regarding this
memorandum.



